

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 28th November 2005 at The Old Windmill PH, South Hanningfield.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, A.Chapman, P.Dorrington, P.Moss, M.Chapman, M.Tolley. Guest: Chris Wright.

2. Apologies for Absence.

Tracy Dines

3. AWOL.

David Billington

4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Phil Moss, seconded by Scott Greenfield.

5. Matters arising.

No matters arising from previous minutes.

6. Chairman's Report. (Martin Chapman)

The Chairman reported that he had received a letter from the CPSA regarding lobbying our MP's to attend the shooting stand at Houses of Parliament so as to understand what target shooting is all about The Chairman feels that he would like to retire as Chairman at the next AGM and asked if there were any interested parties that would like to stand.

7. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

Applications for County Championships had been received from two clubs Hepworth Hall and Mayland Gun Club. Other grounds will be contacted to see if they would continue holding the Championships at there grounds. Thanks to Phil Moss for the fliers he produced advertising the AGM, Buffet to be provided by the Committee for approx 30-40 people.

8. AOB.

Scott Greenfield, after attending an Safety Officers course remarked that all members were responsible for safety at registered events and report areas of unsafe events to the appropriate authority. A letter had been received by the Secretary regarding Luke Davies a promising young shooter who has shown an interest to shoot Olympic disciplines but does not know where to go to shoot Olympic disciplines, the Secretary will get in touch with Luke and try to guide him in the right direction. The Secretary has also received a letter from Essex County Council regarding possible sponsorship for young hopefuls and has asked for names of young Essex shooters who meet these requirements.

9. Date and Venue of next meeting

Monday Date to be advised 2006 8:00pm The Old Windmill PH South Hanningfield Essex.

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 26th September 2005 at The Old Windmill PH, South Hanningfield.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, A.Chapman. P.Dorrington, P.Moss, M.Chapman., D.Billington. T.Dines,

M.Tolley. Guest, Chris Wright.

2. Apologies for Absence

None

3. AWOL

None

4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Phil Moss, seconded by Luke Riddington.

5. Matters arising.

No matters arising from previous minutes.

6. Chairman's Report. (Martin Chapman)

The Chairman reported that the side by side Championship had been held at Purleigh Wood, although it was agreed that it was to be held at Three Acres. The Chairman feels that he would like to retire as Chairman at the next AGM and asked if there were any interested parties that would like to stand.

7. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

As season coming to an end nothing much to report, except that due to the resignation of Dave Peckham on the CPSA Management Board a vacancy had arisen, for which I was asked to fill for the remainder of the year (Co-Opted) which I agreed. Congratulations to Tracy, Scott and Cheryl Hall for England Team Selection. And to Tracy and Luke for winning the Husband and Wife team????

8. AOB.

Date and Venue of the AGM, agreed that mid to end January would be favourable and centrally located in Essex probably Chelmsford. Adrian will compile a flyer for Phil Moss to copy and distribution by Committee members. Adrian would like to post all winners including class winners on the website and to link it with the CPSA website. Malcolm mentioned that the donation to the Air Ambulance had still not been made, it was agreed to ask a representative from Air Ambulance to attend the AGM to receive the donation. Tracy asked if teams could be selected from the CPSA website if they could not be determined from County Championships. This was agreed by all. Pam asked if she could arrange teams for National Inter Counties for ABT & DTL, yes if there is enough enthusiasm. Dave asked if the Inter Counties DT Teams arranged by Bill Logan had Committee approval, in a rush the Secretary approved this as no-one else was available. Dave also reported that some trophies were still missing, further investigation as to their whereabouts was required. Phil announced the new date for the Essex Challenge FITASC at Barrow Heath, is now 29th-30th October. Phil also remarked how little the input to pull magazine for the Disciplines held and said all Committee members were responsible for helping to write reports. Re engraving of county trophies suggest an increase in county levy to help pay as £1 seams very low compared to other counties levies. Scott reported that ETL could not hold a charity shoot as previously reported but would donate £150.00 to Air Ambulance.

9. Date and Venue of next meeting

Monday 28th November 05 8:00pm The Old Windmill PH South Hanningfield Essex

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 25th July 2005 at The Old Windmill PH, South Hanningfield.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, A.Chapman, P.Dorrington, P.Moss, M.Chapman, D.Billington.

- 2. Apologies for absence
- T. Dines, M. Tolley
- 3. AWOL
- None

4. Minutes of previous meeting

Minutes of the previous meeting were a TRUE AND accurate account proposed by Phil Moss, seconded by Luke Riddington.

5. Matters arising

John Dyson (Hepworth hall) has now paid all outstanding levies TO Luke which will be passed ON TO the Treasurer.Phil asked the Secretary TO purchase a new calendar preferably this years.Reminder that ANY articles FOR pull magazine should be sent TO Phil Moss.

6. Chairman's Report (Martin Chapman)

The Chairman congratulated Scott Greenfield FOR finishing a worthy 11th AT the Beretta world Championships. Also commiserations TO Scott AS his ferret has passed away. (Memo TO Scott don't forget TO feed the NEXT ferret)

7. Secretary's Report (Barry Dobbs)

At the recent Skeet Doubles held AT Clacton GC there were NO trophies available TO present TO the winners, apparently they were NOT presented the previous YEAR either, it appears they have gone missing, if anybody knows OF the whereabouts OF the Trophies please inform a Committee member. Mayland GC have replaced 2 NO lost Trophies FOR which they will be repaid.

8. AOB

Pam Dorrington said that at the recent UT Championship held AT Nuthampstead there were ONLY two shooters present FOR the Championship, it was agreed that they should be awarded WITH the trophies AS it was NOT there fault nobody ELSE wanted TO shoot the competition. The side by side County Championship will be held AT Three Acres DATE TBA. Discipline Captains have the power TO choose a team FROM there own records OR FROM the CPSA averages if necessary TO SELECT an inter Counties team. Scott Greenfield still TO look INTO the possibility OF a Charity shoot.

9. Date and venue of next meeting

Monday 26th September 2005 8:00pm The Old Windmill PH South Hanningfield

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 9th May 2005 at The Old Windmill PH, South Hanningfield.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, A.Chapman, P.Dorrington, P.Moss, M.Chapman, M.Tolley, D.Billington. Guest, Chris Wright.

2. Apologies for Absence.

S.Lowes, T.Dines

3. AWOL.

None

4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Luke Riddington seconded by Dave Billington.

5. Matters arising.

The ECCSA Website is now up and running thanks to Adrian Chapman for his time and effort, Fixtures and results will be added as and when available. All reports with results to be sent to Adrian Chapman so he can enter them on our website. Any articles for pull magazine should be sent to Phil Moss.

6. Chairman's Report. (Martin Chapman)

INSERT INTO tMeetingData (MeetingID, SectionID, SectionHeader, SectionData) SELECT 10, The Chairman had nothing to report.

7. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

Southend Gun Club is now re-Registered with CPSA so can continue holding registered shoots at it's ground.

8. AOB.

Scott Greenfield remarked about a possible charity shoot at ETL would be sporting with no special format. The side by side and three man flush County Championship will need to beheld on a registered ground to remain within CPSA guidelines. Although it was pointed out that this was not discipline classified by the CPSA. Phil Moss mentioned that Hepworth Hall (John Dyson) still owes the Levy for the Trap Challenge. Adrian Chapman said that the website fee has increased from £30 to £75. Dave Billington Announced that Essex Skeet team were successful once again but won by only 1 target, this time without the help of Alistair Ford.

9. Date and Venue of next meeting

Monday 25th July 05 8:00pm The Old Windmill PH South Hanningfield.

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 21st February 2005 at The Old Windmill PH, South Hanningfield.

1. Persons Present

B. Dobbs, L. Riddington, S. Greenfield, P. Dorrington, T. Dines, P. Moss, M. Chapman, M. Tolley

2. Apologies for absence

S.Lowes, A. Chapman

3. AWOL

None

4. Minutes of previous meeting

Minutes of the previous meeting were a TRUE AND accurate account. Proposed by P. Moss AND seconded by S. Greenfield

5. Matters arising

The ECPSA website is now up and running thanks TO Adrian Chapman FOR his TIME AND effort. Fixtures still TO be added WITH results WHEN available.

6. Chairman's Report (Martin Chapman)

The Chairman reported that he had located Colin Disney AND retrieved SOME OF the missing Trophies AND Badges AND thanked him FOR his service TO the committee.

7. Secretary's Report (Barry Dobbs)

County fixtures almost complete AS handed out TO ALL Committee Members. A copy OF the fixtures will be sent TO CPSA AND Pull magazine AND added TO the website. Nothing ELSE TO report AS nothing has happened yet.

8. AOB

Barry pointed out that at the first meeting following the AGM we missed out the election OF the Vice Chairman. I therefore propose that Phil Moss take the post. This was seconded by Tracy Dines AND agreed unanimously. Luke asked if juniour entry should be taken FROM the levy FROM the ground, but a valid membership card must be shown. Scott Greenfield asked if Woodgrange shooting ground will be holding the County Championships FOR English Sporting. The committee replied that unlessit was registered WITH the CPSA they would NOT be able TO hold ANY championships there. RE: Hepworth Hall. John Dyson promised a payment FOR money owed FROM LAST years shoots. Levies FOR County Championships must be paid promptly. (i.e. JD AT Hepworth). Team selection FOR inter counties will be FROM CPSA averages. If this IS NOT practical because OF early fixtures THEN Committee Members FOR that discipline will make the final team selections. Scott Greenfield asked about a possible charity shoot. This was agreed by ALL TO be a good idea. Scott will look INTO a possible venue.

9. Date and venue of next meeting

Monday 9th May 2005 8:00pm The Old Windmill PH South Hanningfield

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 24th January 2005 at The Old Windmill PH, South Hanningfield.

1. Persons Present

B. Dobbs, L. Riddington, S. Greenfield, S. Lowes, P. Dorrington, T. Dines, P. Moss, M. Chapman, M. Tolley

2. Apologies for absence

D. Billington, A. Chapman

3. AWOL

None

4. Minutes of previous meeting

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account. Proposed by M. Chapman and seconded by P. Moss

5. Matters arising

There were no matters arising from the minutes.

6. Chairman's Report (Martin Chapman)

The Chairman wished all committee members a happy new year.

7. Secretary's Report (Barry Dobbs)

Still waiting for the dates of County Championships from the allocated grounds. The only dates so far are: English Sporting: Hepworth Hall 27-29 May 2005 FITASC: Hepworth Hall 6-7 August 2005 English Sporting Challenge: Hepworth Hall 20-21 August 2005 Olympic Skeet: Southend Gun Club 5th June 2005

8. AOB

Chris Hogg complained about not receiving his badges for the championships he won in 2004. Luke and Barry to remain as representatives to the S.E. Region. AGM at Clacton not so well organised or attended as expected. Perhaps a venue or theme i.e. dinner/dance for next year with perhaps a guest speaker, but still with the presentation of trophies. Sponsorship for juniors and Ladies at Registered events in all Disciplines, but need to get the grounds involved too. Web site to be updated by Adrian Chapman, also to allow advertising space to grounds in the Essex area for gun shops etc. for a small fee. National Inter Counties, depending on the location should be part sponsored by the County. Reply; if we sponsored one, we would have to sponsor them all. This would be very costly. County Team selection should be made through the CPSA averages. If this is not possible then the committed representatives will make the choice. Date of SER AGM is 2nd March 2005, Surrey Rifle Club, Bisley. 8:00pm

9. Date and venue of next meeting

Monday 21st February 2005 8:00pm The Old Windmill PH South Hanningfield